UTAH INSURANCE DEPARTMENT
State Office Building, Room 3110

Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Adam Martin, Investigator

Telephone (801) 537-9003

gmartin @utah.gov

BEFORE THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

OF THE STATE OF UTAH
UTAH INSURANCE DEPARTMENT, NOTICE OF INFORMAL
COMPLAINANT AGENCY ACTION AND ORDER
Vs Docket No.: 2016-057 PC

Enf. Case No. 3783

JEFFREY DEE CALL
(License No. 492352) Judge Gregory Soderberg, J.D.
RESPONDENT Administrative Law Judge

The Utah Insurance Department has commenced this informal adjudicative proceeding
pursuant to Utah Code Ann. §§ 31A-2-201 and 63G-4-201 and Utah Admin. Code R590-160.
Based upon information contained in agency files or known to the Department, the Administrative
Law Judge enters the following findings of fact:

FINDINGS OF FACTS

1. Respondent is a licensed insurance producer with the Casualty & Property line of
authority, authorized to do business of insurance in the State of Utah, holding license number
492352. Respondent’s line of authority for Property & Casualty was issued on July 18, 2014.

2. The Respondent failed to properly respond to an initial inquiry of the Commissioner

dated February 23, 2016.

3. Onorabout February 23, 2016 the Respondent was mailed a letter by USPS, to resident
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address of record, requesting a substantive response to the Commissioner’s initial inquiry on or
before March 8, 2016.

4. On or about February 23, 2016 the Respondent was emailed the letter of request, to
email address of record, to provide a substantive response to the Commissioner’s initial inquiry on
or before March 8, 2016.

5. Onor about April 27, 2016 the Respondent was mailed a letter by USPS, to resident
address of record, requesting a substantive response to the Commissioner’s initial inquiry on or
before May 13, 2016.

6. As of May 31, 2016, no response from the Respondent has been received.

7. On or about November 2015, the Department commenced an investigation against
Jeffrey Dee Call.

8. On or about October 2015, The Department was notified that Respondent Jeffrey Dee
Call had been arrested on four counts of aggravated sexual abuse of a child (his daughters).

9. On or about January 2015, The Department was notified that Respondent Jeffrey Dee
Call was found guilty of three counts of aggravated sexual abuse of a child, a 1* Degree Felony.

Based upon the foregoing findings of fact, the Administrative Law Judge enters the

following conclusions of law:

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Respondent failed to notify the department of his criminal prosecution, within 30
days of the initial appearance before a court; violates Utah Code § 31A-23a-105(2)(c)(1)(B)(II).

2. In failing to submit a timely response to an inquiry from the Commissioner,
Respondent violated Utah Code § 31A-2-202(4).
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3. In being convicted of a felony involving dishonesty or breach of trust, Respondent is
prohibited from engaging in the insurance business pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1033.

4. In being convicted of a felony involving dishonesty or breach of trust, Respondent
demonstrated that he does not meet the character requirements to hold an insurance producer
license pursuant to Utah Code § 31A-23a-107,

5. Respondent’s insurance producer license may be revoked pursuant to Utah Code §
31A-23a-111(5)(b)(xiv), is convicted of a felony.

Based upon the foregoing findings of fact and conclusions of law, the Administrative Law
Judge now enters the following Order:

ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

1. The producer license, including all lines of authority of Respondent Jeffrey Dee Call is

hereby revoked.

2. Respondent shall immediately cease doing any Property & Casualty insurance business

in the State of Utah.

3. This Order shall become final fifteen (15) days after the date of mailing unless a written
request for a hearing is received from the Respondent in the offices of the department prior to that
date. A written request for a hearing shall be signed by the person making the request and shall

state the basis for the relief requested.

NOTIFICATION

If you request a hearing regarding this matter, please contact the Investigator, Adam Martin
at (801) 537-9003. Failure to request a hearing will be considered a failure to exhaust

administrative remedies and will preclude any further administrative or judicial review or appeal
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of this matter.

You are further notified that a failure to obey an Order of the commissioner may subject
you to further penalties, including forfeitures of up to $5,000.00 per violation and the suspension
or revocation of your license and the filing of an action to enforce this Order in District Court
which may impose forfeitures of up to $10,000.00 per day for continued violation.

You are further notified that other jurisdictions in which you may be licensed may require

that you report this action to them.

DATED this _3[s+ day of ___May ,2016.

TODD E. KISER
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

GREGORY SODERBERG, J.D.
Administrative Law Judge





